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SAP Certified Associate - SAP S/4HANA Cloud Private Edition -
Transportation Management Sample Questions (Q24-Q29):

NEW QUESTION # 24

You want to differentiate transportation requirement types in a newly installed SAP TM system based on SAP ERP document types.
What do you need to create in SAP TM?

There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. A condition based on/SCMTMS/OTR _TYPE
B. A condition based on /SCMTMS/FUBR

C. A condition based on/SCMTMS/TOR _TYPE
D. A condition based on/SCMTMS/DTR _TYPE

Answer: A,C


https://drive.google.com/open?id=12rav7gK_35aWvAs6o4GMhKYdAHMkdA0Q
https://www.prepawaypdf.com/SAP/C-S4TM-2023-practice-exam-dumps.html
https://www.practicevce.com/SAP/C-S4TM-2023-practice-exam-dumps.html
https://www.validexam.com/C-S4TM-2023-latest-dumps.html
https://www.troytecdumps.com/C-S4TM-2023-troytec-exam-dumps.html

NEW QUESTION # 25
Which of'the following are some of the process steps in the strategic freight procurement process? Note:
There are 3 correct answers to this question.

A. Prepare request for quotation (RFQ)
B. Generate freight agreements

C. Generate business shares

D. Evaluate responses and optimize

E. Define trade lanes

Answer: A,.B,.D

Explanation:

The strategic freight procurement process in SAP S/AHANA Transportation Management involves several steps to establish
agreements with carriers. According to the SAP documentation, the key process steps include:

* Evaluate responses and optimize (B): After receiving responses to RFQs, the system evaluates them based on criteria like cost,
capacity, or service quality to select the best carriers.

* Prepare request for quotation (RFQ) (D): This step involves creating RFQs to solicit bids from carriers for specific transportation
services.

* Generate freight agreements (E): Once carriers are selected, freight agreements are generated to formalize the terms, including
rates and conditions.

The other options are incorrect:

* Generate business shares (A)is a configuration step for carrier selection, not a core part of the strategic procurement process.

* Define trade lanes (C)is part of master data setup, not a specific step in the procurement process.

Reference:

SAP S/4HANA Cloud Private Edition, Transportation Management Study Guide: Unit 5 - Charge Calculation and Freight
Settlement, Section on Strategic Freight Procurement.

SAP Help Portal: Transportation Management - Freight Procurement ().

NEW QUESTION # 26
To which document type would you assign the event profile to calculate event-based charges in a rail transport?

A. Freight unit

B. Freight booking

C. Transportation unit
D. Freight order

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 27
You want to create packages in a freight order using the package building fimction. Where do you assign the corresponding package
building profile?

A. Freight unit building rule
B. Consignment building profile
C. Planning profile

D. Vehicle resource

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 28

You have defined that freight units are NOT automatically built when the order-based transportation requirement (OTR) is created.
Which of the following options can you use to create freight units for the OTR?

Please choose the correct answer.

e A The delivery proposal
e B. The OTR document
e (. The OTR worklist



e D. The transportation cockpit

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 29
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